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6. Issued by: Code  7. Administered by (If other than line 6) 
Office of Contracting and Procurement 
441 4th Street, NW   Suite 700 South 
Washington, DC  20001 
 

 

8. Name and Address of Contractor (No. street, city, county, state and zip code)  

x
9A. Amendment of Solicitation 
DCFA-2010-R-1207  

All Prospective Offerors 
 

 
 

9B. Dated (See Item 11) 
August 26, 2010 

 
 

10A. Modification of Contract Order No. 
 

 10B. Dated (See Item 13) 
 Code   Facility  

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS 

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers   is extended. is not extended. 
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods: 
 (a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning _____1_____ copies of the amendment: (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the 
offer submitted; or (c) BY separate letter or fax which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment number.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT 
TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN 
REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such may be made by letter or fax, provided each 
letter or telegram makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.
12. Accounting and Appropriation Data (If Required) 
 

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTORS/ORDERS, 
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14 

 A.  This change order is issued pursuant to (Specify Authority): 
      The changes set forth in Item 14 are made in the contract/order no. in item 10A.  

 B. The above numbered contract/order is modified to reflect the administrative changes (such as changes in paying office, appropriation data  
     etc.) set forth in item 14, pursuant to the authority of 27 DCMR, Chapter 36, Section 3601.2. 

 C. This supplemental agreement is entered into pursuant to authority of: 
 

 D. Other (Specify type of modification and authority) 
 

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor  is not    is required to sign this document and return _1_ copies to the issuing office. 
 
14. Description of Amendment/Modification (Organized by UCF Section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.) 
 

Solicitation No.:  DCFA-2010-R-1207 is hereby amended to provide responses to the following offeror questions (see 
Page 2-5). 
 

 
                      

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in item (9A or 10A) remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
15A. Name and Title of Signer (Type or print) 16A. Name of Contracting Officer 
  

Courtney Lattimore 
Contracting Officer 

15B. Name of Contractor 15C. Date Signed 16B. District of Columbia 16C. Date Signed 
 

 
 
 

                       (Signature)  

  
 
 
 

(Signature of Contracting Officer) 

 
 
9/15/10 
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Responses to Offeror Questions 
 
 

Q1.  On page 5 there is a note re: the use of assessment centers for the three ranks (Sgt, Lt, Cpt).  I am assuming that     
         this RFP does NOT include development of these assessment centers? 

 

       A1. This solicitation is solely for the development of three (3) separate multiple‐choice type tests to     
              distinguish between candidates for (1) Officers wishing to become Sergeants, (2) Sergeants wishing to  
              become Lieutenants, and (3) Lieutenants wishing to become Captains and for the development of  
              video‐based assessments for investigative personnel.  Assessment Centers are developed internally to  
              MPD.  
  
       Q2. Who is responsible for the administration and scoring of the multiple choice tests?  We are assuming MPD but     
               just checking. 
 

      A2. MPD is responsible for both the administration and the scoring of the multiple‐choice tests. The  
             selected vendor must provide DC MPD with the examination(s), respective scoring materials, and   
             methodology, after which, the MPD will take responsibility for administrating and scoring the test(s). 
 
       Q3. Who is responsible for the administration of the video scenarios?  We are assuming MPD but just checking. 

 

      A3. MPD is responsible for the administration of the video‐based scenarios. The selected vendor must    
            provide DC MPD with the examination(s), respective scoring materials, and methodology, after which,    
            the MPD will take responsibility for administrating and scoring the test(s). 
 
      Q4. Just confirming that the video scenarios are to be custom to the MPD and not something off the shelf? 

 

     A4. Yes, video‐scenarios shall be custom designed for MPD.  
 
     Q5. The RFP references a job analysis.  When was this conducted and by whom?  Does this include ratings of   
            importance, entry, distinguishing performance for the KSAOs?  Does it include at least importance ratings for the   
            tasks?  Is there some linkage data between the tasks/task categories and the KSAOs? 

 

    A5. MPD’s Testing and Assessment Branch conducts job analyses for MPD. Most recent job analysis results 
          will be provided to the selected vendor. Rating scales for KSAs and tasks are similar to those listed above  
          and the linkage results will be provided. 
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Responses to Offeror Questions 
 

Q6. The RFP calls for criterion‐related validity but the tests are to be developed specifically for MPD and for 
       a one‐time event, making a criterion approach not feasible or timely since such a study requires pilot  
       testing with current incumbents and collecting job performance data.  Was this really the intent or  
      something else? 
 

      Q6. In response to this question, following impacts text on pages 13, 18, 55, and 64 sections C.3.1.5.g.,          
             C.3.2.4.h., L.2.7.1.1.2., and M.3.1.2 respectively.  All references to criterion‐ related validity are   
             removed. Vendors shall establish content‐related validity only. 
 
            Page 13 
           C.3.1.5.g. Shipment/electronic delivery of a detailed final report within two (2) months/eight (8) weeks of  
            sending the aforementioned information to include documentation to substantiate the validity of the  
            testing processes for each job class, (i.e., Sergeant, Lieutenant, Captain, and Investigator or Master  
            Patrol Officer). The Contractor shall ensure that their content‐based validity strategy is described for all  
           exercises developed for the MPD. The report will be written according to standards described in the  
           Uniform Guidelines on Employee Selection Procedures and will include all details of the process. The final  
           Project report must provide details about the items/scenarios and their linkages to existing MPD job   
            analysis data as described in C3.1.4.4‐5. 
 
        Page 18 
        C.3.2.4.h. Shipment/electronic delivery of a detailed final project report within two (2) months/eight (8)  
        weeks of sending the aforementioned information to include documentation to substantiate the validity of  
        the testing processes for each job class (i.e., Sergeant, Lieutenant, Captain, and Investigator or Master Patrol 
        Officer).  The Contractor shall ensure that content-based validity strategies are described for all exercises  
        developed for MPD. The report will be written according to standards described in the Uniform Guidelines  
        on Employee Selection Procedures and will include all details of the process. The final project report must  
        provide details about the items/scenarios and their linkages to existing MPD job analysis data as described  
        in C.3.1.4.4.-5. 
 
        Page 55 
        L.2.7.1.1.2. TECHNICAL APPROACH – The Contractor shall provide detailed written descriptions of how  
        content‐based validity will be established throughout the test development processes. 
 
       Page 64 
       M.3.1.2. The Contractor shall provide detailed written descriptions of how a content-based validity strategy 
       will be established throughout the test development processes. The prospective vendor will present a written 
       narrative of the offeror’s service delivery including appropriate methodologies and approaches to be used to  
       accomplish the technical components of the requirements in both written and video format.  
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Responses to Offeror Questions 
 
 
        Q7. Not sure we understand the intent of asking for the credentials of all actors – we typically use folks who are  
                professional actors, not law enforcement related. 

 

        A7. Utilizing trained actors is fine and appropriate. MPD’s main concern is confidentiality and the need to  
               ensure that all applicants have no knowledge of the testing content/exercises prior to taking the  
               assessment. Therefore, utilizing individuals such as law enforcement officials who may have  
               contacts in MPD’s force or know individuals who will be taking the MPDs assessment is unacceptable.  
 
        Q8. What is the anticipated administration date for the 3 written tests?  Video scenarios? 
 
        A.8 The administration dates have not yet been determined, however, MPD’s goal is to administer the  
               three (3) written tests in mid to late summer 2011.  There is also no specific test date for the video  
               scenarios as they would be part of the second year during which MPD has the option to choose  
               between either the video based assessments or another round of multiple‐choice tests. 
 
        Q9.  For the video scenarios the RFP requests 15 scenarios.  It appears that this is for two different ranks  
                within the same progression.  It would seem to make sense to orient the videos differently to the two  
                ranks.  The RFP doesn’t specify this but is this the intent/goal? 
 
        A9. MPD will collaborate with the awarded vendor to clarify the needs of the Department, which will  
               Determine the need for the development of either Detective Grade One or Investigator based scenarios.  
 
         Q10. On page 56 referencing the potential for an oral presentation it mentions bringing a fully operational  
                   workstation.  Not sure what this is supposed to mean.  Can you clarify? 
 

         A10. If the office of Contracting and Procurement and MPD choose to conduct oral presentations for  
                  selection of a vendor, the offerors should be prepared to bring their own PC (laptop computers) and  
                  projector, and any other A/V devices needed for presentations. The District of Columbia will not  
                  provide any such equipment. 
 
          Q11. We are a certified MBE/WMBE company through the State of Maryland.  Is this accepted by DC? 
 
          A11. In order to be considered a certified MBE/WMBE for the purpose of this RFP your business must be located in  
                   the District of Columbia.   
 
          Q12. The schedule suggests that the video scenarios are to be produced in the first year but the cost page doesn’t  
                   show a place for the videos in the base year, unless I have missed something.  Can you clarify? 
 

          A12. The first year (i.e., base year) will be for only the development of the three (3) multiple‐choice tests.   
                   The second year will provide MPD with the option to choose between either the video based  
                   assessments or another round of multiple‐choice tests.  
 

Comment [I1]:  
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        Q13. Has there been an external consultant in the past that has worked with MPD on these tests? 

 

        A13. Yes, external consultants have been utilized in the past. 
 
         Q14. Has MPD used video technology in the past? 
 

        A14. No, MPD has not used video technology in the past. 
 
         Q15. Are there any current legal concerns affecting the requested testing? 
 

        Q15. There are no current legal concerns which would impact the requested testing. 
 
         Q16. When is it intended that the base year begins? 
 

        Q16. We anticipate the base year to begin in the fall of 2010.  
 
 

 


